March Board Cycle Milwaukee County Parks
9480 Watertown Plank Rd.

Wauwatosa, W1 53226

(414) 257-PARK

Date: February 19, 2020

To: Theodore Lipscomb, Sr., Chairman, County Board of Supervisors

From: Guy Smith, Executive Director, Milwaukee County Parks

Subject: Approval of the 2020 Milwaukee County Cultural, Artistic, and Musical Programming Advisory Council

Allocation Recommendations — Action

Issue

The Department of Parks, Recreation and Culture (DPRC) annually presents funding recommendations on behalf of the
Milwaukee County Cultural, Artistic, and Musical Programming Advisory Council (CAMPAC) for approval.

Background

Since 1986, the County has utilized the services of CAMPAC to allocate Milwaukee County arts funds to various local art
agencies, individuals, and organizations. The original agreement, as adopted under County Board Resolution No. 86-466
and 86-463, and as modified by County Board Resolution No. 87-732, has been extended on a year-to-year basis since

1986.

The 2020 adopted County Budget provided $407,825.00 in funding for the CAMPAC initiative. Attached are the
recommendations from CAMPAC, which outline the plan for distribution of the 2020 funds. The allocations were

approved by CAMPAC at its January 29", 2020 board meeting. An error in calculation was discovered after CAMPAC ;
approval resulting in an incorrect award for Present Music. The attached allocations are corrected and now within

budget. ,

A substantive change from previous years CAMPAC allocations is the inclusion of funding for Concerts in the Parks
through 2020 adopted budget amendment 1C002.
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Recommendation

Parks’ Executive Director recommends approval of the 2020 Milwaukee County Cultural, Artistic, and Musical
Programming Advisory Council allocations.

(

Prepared By:  Jeremy Lucas, Director of Administration & Planning, Milwaukee Cod@?arks 11‘
Approved By: Guy Smith, Executive Director, Milwaukee County Parks orvee z

Attachments
e Fiscal Note
e Resolution
e Attachment — Funding Allocation Recommendation

e Chris Abele, County Executive
e Raisa Koltun, Chief of Staff, County Executive’s Office

e Jason Haas, Parks, Energy & Environment Chair, Supervisor District 14

e Sheldon Wasserman, Parks, Energy & Environment Vice-Chair, Supervisor District 3

e Marcelia Nicholson, Parks, Energy & Environment Committee Member, Supervisor District 5
e Felesia Martin, Parks, Energy & Environment Committee Member, Supervisor District 7
e Steven Shea, Parks, Energy & Environment Committee Member, Supervisor District 8
e Sequanna Taylor, Supervisor District 2

e Marina Dimitrijevic, Supervisor District 4

e James Luigi Schmitt, Supervisor District 6

e Patti Logsdon, Supervisor District 9

e Supreme Moore Omokunde, Supervisor District 10

e Dan Sebring, Supervisor District 11

e Sylvia Ortiz-Velez, Supervisor District 12

e Willie Johnson, Jr., Supervisor District 13

e Eddie Cullen, Supervisor District 15

e John Weishan, Jr., Supervisor District 16

e Tony Staskunas, Supervisor District 17

e Deanna Alexander, Supervisor District 18

e Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors

e Kelsey Evans, Committee Coordinator, Office of the County Clerk

e Emily Peterson, Research & Policy Analyst, Office of the Comptroller

e Pam Mathews, Budget & Management Analyst, DAS-PSB

e Dante Houston, CAMPAC
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